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Madelyn Weed

From: Kimberlee Riley, President & CEO <kriley@cfocf.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 1:29 PM
To: Madelyn Weed
Subject: Follow-up to Letter

I am following up on the letter sent by our Board of Directors Chairman, Tom Chandler, inviting you to 
join the St. Katharine Drexel Society and support the philanthropic services provided by The Catholic 
Foundation of Central Florida. 

As you have experienced through your own participation in some of our services, Catholic‐
compliant nonprofits, parishes, and schools are able to receive sustainable and enduring financial 
support that their own resources may not have been able to secure without this partnership with 
our Foundation. Our services vary to provide as much community benefit as possible and include 
complex gift transactions; management of Catholic‐compliant endowments, reserve funds, and 
donor‐advised funds; planned giving; offertory enhancement; and more. Through these services and 
engagement from faithful Catholics like you, our entire diocese benefits from the work of The 
Catholic Foundation of Central Florida as together, with our donors, we bring our Church to the 
fullness of charity. We are honored to serve you and are grateful you have chosen to give through the 
Foundation to support the ministries on your heart. 

You Make A Difference 

By entrusting your philanthropy with The Catholic Foundation, you become a part of an impact 
greater than just our own giving. The Catholic Foundation manages over 150 endowed and reserve 
funds, providing annual income and ensuring a secure future for our parishes, schools and ministries. 
These ministry‐focused endowments allow us to distribute nearly $2 million back into the 
community each year towards the support of Catholic education, parish life, priest retirement, 
seminarian formation, and social services. 

Double Your Impact 

Today, I ask you to prayerfully consider a gift in support of The Catholic Foundation of Central 
Florida, your community foundation. I am thankful to share that our Board of Directors, as the 
initial investors in our work, will match total gifts made before June 30th, dollar for dollar – up to 
$50,000! Any size gift can make an impact as each will be doubled with this match! You can make 
your gift online at https://www.cfocf.org/foundation/. 

Our Board of Directors offer this match out of our complete faith in the generosity of our community 
and the knowledge that our diocesan community understands how crucial it is to have a Foundation 
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that can provide so many services supporting our values‐focused donors and parishes, schools and 
nonprofits, providing for the needs of today and ensuring the future growth of the Church in Central 
Florida. Thank you for prayerfully considering joining me and our board members in funding God’s 
work.  

In His service, 

I 

Kimberlee Riley, CAP® 
President & CEO 

If you have already contributed, we thank you for your generosity and appreciate your patience as we process your gift. 

You can make a one‐time gift or set up a pledge or monthly donation via a credit card online by on our Make an Impact page.  

If you prefer to give via check or through a donor‐advised fund, please make it payable to “CFOCF” and include your ministry or fund name in 
the memo line.  Checks can be mailed to The Catholic Foundation of Central Florida, P.O. Box 4905, Orlando, FL 32801. Our EIN# is 26‐0879378. 

If you would like to make a contribution of a non‐cash asset, please email Sarah Pinto at spinto@cfocf.org, or call 407‐246‐4842. 

 

   

 

   

Our mission: 

To inspire and increase giving, to prudently invest the resources 
entrusted to us, and to capably steward those charitable gifts to 

support the spiritual and corporal needs of the community of 
the Diocese of Orlando. 
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Returning God's Gifts 
   

 

 

 

 

 

  

Stay Connected With Us Everyday! 
   

         

 

 

   

The Catholic Foundation is an independent 501(c)(3) nonprofit foundation 
committed to fostering and stewarding philanthropy to address community 
issues and meet the spiritual and corporal needs of our community year-
round. As a proven trustworthy philanthropic organization to give to and 
give through, we have received the Guidestar Platinum Seal of 
Transparency. Fully endorsed by the Diocese of Orlando and its Bishop, we 
work extensively with Catholic parishes, schools and nonprofit 
organizations aligned with Catholic social values to help inspire giving and 
secure resources needed to further their long-term goals. 
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